St

e - = 34 DISTRIBUTION: MAR 5 1980
RENTRAL FILE
NRR READI{JG
ASB READING Pp:\u, ATODY In PWET P ey
MEMORAHUUM FOR: Harley Silver, Project Manager, THI-1 Restart
THRU: G. R. Mazetds, Section Leader, ReactorSSsstens 3ranch, DSS
FROM: Jared dermiel, Auxiliary Sgstems Branch, 0SS
SUBJECT: ~/THI-'I RESTARR REVIEW, APPLICATION OF SRP SECTION 10.4.9,
"AUXILIARY FEEDWATER SYSTEM" REQUIREMENT FOR PIPE RUPTURE
As part of our review éor restart of THIJ. we are eﬁ]uating the oresent
TMI-]1 emergency feedwater (EFW) system design against the current require-
ments of SRP Section 10.4.9, Auxiliary Feedwater System. This review resulted
in an SER open item concerning postulated pipe tuptures in the EFW pump dis-
charge lines (Question 12, Supplememt 1, Part 2 of the REstart Report).
The enclosure is our evaluation of the licensee's response to this item. We
find the existing EFW system acceptable.
/S)
Jared Bermiel
Auxiliary Systems Branch
Division of Sgstems Safety
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Enclosure

e TMI-1 SER SUPPLEMENT

Status Report, Page Ci-10, Additional Items, No. 8: In Amendmen + 12, Met-£d

prouided additiona] information to gyr concern with a pipe ruptyre in the

EFW pump discharge line. The T™MI emergency feedwater System does not meet

all o.r present criteria, specifically, the system is not designed as a

high énergy system. The licensee Points out that their EFW system is not

used for startun and shutdown, byt functions only under emergency and periodic
testing conditions, thys reducing the probability of a Pipe rupture. The

licensee further indicates that the normal system Ooerating stresses are

and therefore, a double-endad high energy Pipe break is extremely improbable.

highest combined stresses to verify that no undesirable flaws exist. We
have also noted that B&W plants with the once-through steam generator have
not experienced any water hammer phienomena in the EFW svstem which could

impose additional] stresses,



